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MR MORRIS - Neo. 10 31 March 1989
GLOBAL CLIMATE SEMINAR - 26 April 1989

Thank you wery much for vour invitation to the Prime Minister's

seminar which I gladly accept.

I look forward to participating in the discussion, 1t should he

very interesting,
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JOHN W FAIRCLOUGH

Chief Scientifiec Advisarp
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Gerald Leach
isanior Fallow: Beller Institutes/Stockholm Envircnment Instituta

& International Institote for Environment and Development)
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Dominic Morris
Private Sacretary
10 Downing Street
London

SWIA ZAR

Dear Mr Morris,

Thank you for your letter of 23rd March inviting me to a seminar
at 10 Downing Street on The Greenhouse Effect.

I apologise for my slight delay in responding. This was because
I had another commitment on 26th April, which [ have had to disengage
myself from.

Happily 1 have now cleared the day and 1 Took forward to
receiving further information from you on the programme for the
event. Will it be possible to have an advance 1ist of those
attending?

Yours sincerely,
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ROLLS-ROYCE pl
65 Buckingham Gale, London SWIE GAl
lelephane: (1-Z22 9020, Telex: 918091

Chatrmans Office

31 March 1989

Dominic Morris Esq
Private Secretary

10 Downing Street

London SWla Z2AA

Dear Dominico

Thank you for your letter dated 23 March, concerning
the seminar on the 26 April. 5Sir Francis will be
very pleased to attend.

I have spoken to yvour office and establizhed that
the seminar may not finish until abkout 4 o'clock.
I should therefore point out that if this is the
case, he may have to leave the seminar before it
ends. I hope this will not cause a problem.

Yours sincerely

St Fhasde

Sheila Shannon
Secretary to Sir Francis Tombs

Ropstrred nifior 65 fuckngham Gate, London S IEE 64T
Company tumber K4S Bepistered m England




Exeter College

Oxford OX1 3DP
Telephone (0865) 279600
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3l March 19839

Dominic Morris Esq
10 Downing Street
London

SWIA 2AA

Yoo Mo Meea

Thank you for inviting me, on behalf of the Prime Minister, to the seminar
that she plans to hold on 26 April on environmental issues associated with
the greenhouse effect.

| shall be pleased to take part.
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oo Palaris Housa
North Star Avag
Swinidon
SMZ 1ET
Prafeanor E W o Michell GEE FiES Telephome [switchhoned) Q793 411000
Diérect Lisg 0793 311291
Fas 0793 4171400
TelEx AE5960

o (110 MOMS _
Thank you for your lelter of 1:1I%5 r‘hllll._}-:l J[:'I(‘_lk-; to Professor Mitchall

Prafeasor Mitchell is currently abroad on Council business.

I shall nring your Lolter to hia attention wken he returns to the Offlce an

4 April.

TYours sincorely
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P Ferris
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March 30, 1989
IMG/IMM/120.

Mr. Dominic Morris,
10 Downing Street,

Dear Mr. Morris, |

Sir James Galdsmith, who is at present abroad, has asked me to thank you for your
letter"of 23 March and to say that he is delighted to accept the Prime Minister's
invitation to take part in the seminar arranged for Wednesday, 26 April, at Downing
Street.

We look forward to receving more details in due course.

Yours sincerely,
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J. M. Moffat (Miss).
Secretary to
sir James Goldsmith,







The Royal Sociery

L Norwegian Academy The Royal Swedith Academy
cience and Letfers of Sciances

SURFACE WATER ACITNFICATION PROGRAMME

Programme Director

SR JOHN MASON, CLE., D3¢, F.R.A5.,
Centre for Emvironmenial Technalogy,
Ieperinl Colege of Scienos and Tachnodogy,
48 Prlnce's Gardans,

Lasdion, 5W7 1LE

Tel; O1-589 5517 ext. 7203
Telex: JELE03, IMPOOIL G
Telegrams: [MPOOL, Landan SW7

30 March, 1989

Mr, Dominic Horrls
Private Searetary

16 Downing Skreest

Lendon SW1A 2AA4

Deor I'T"E' d"""":"; g "

In reply to your leftar of 23 March,
be very pleasad Eo take part
Wedneaday, 26 April.

[ ahall
in the seminar on

I look forward to receiving further details
in due eouras, at my home address please.







CENTRAL ELECTRICITY GENERATING ROARD
Sudbury House, 15 Newgate Sireel, London ECIA TAU, Telephone O1-6.34 5111

Chalrman s Office 30 March 1989

Mr. Dominic Morris,

Private Secretary to the Prise Hinister,
10 Dowming Street,

Londom,

SWI1A ZAA

Dear Mr. Morris, ¥

Thank you for your L€tter dated 23 March, in whick you invite
Lord Marshall to attend a seminar the Prima Minister is holding to discuss
the "greenhouse effect" with zome of the foremost experts on elimate change,
ofi Wednesday, 26 April at 10 Downing Street. Lord Marshall is delighted to
accept your kind invitation and is looking forward to the seminar wery much
indesd.

Yours sincerely,

fﬂgm 108N (Mey )

Mizs. G.E. l[ean
Sec/The Lord Marshall of Goring, Kt. GBE, FES







Natural
Environment
Research
Council

Marine Sciences
DIRECTOR Dr ] D Woods

Polaris Heuse
. Mr D Morris North Sar Avenue
Private Secretary ﬁmndnnEHEJEu
10 Downing Street rited Eingdom
LONDON Talephons: Swindon (0783) 411600

SW1A 28R Direct Line: Swindon (0793) 41
Telex: 434750 ENVRE

Facsimile (UTHI) 411602 GTN 1434

30 March 1965

bear Mr Morris

Thank you for your letter of 23 March 1989 which invites Dr Woods to take
part in the Seminar on climate change on 26 April at Downing Street.

In his absence from Lhe office Dr Woods has asked me to write to you
to confirm that he will be pleased to participate.

He Toocks forward to receiving further details in due course.

Yours sincerely

= L:'.E:."-"I L‘:-'.'-'\- - } ?b-l""- T

Miss Sylwina Szalkowska
(Secretary to Dr Woods)
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Thank you for your letter of 17 March sbout this one the Prime
Minister has received from IBM.

I am sorry to keep you waiting. But we are still looking at their

proposals. We hope to be in a position to let you have a draft reply
next week.

CEN Bos\y
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——

KEATE BUSH
Private Secretary




=] THE UNIVERSITY OF NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

“ BEFARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEER NG

AN FELLS
Fobng., MoA, PR b B L hes K51

PEOHFESSTHEOF ENERGY CONVERSION

Direct Line 091 222 T276
IF/HTH 20th March 1989

Mr Dominie Morris
10 Downing Street
London SWIA 2AA
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T loock Forward very much to gtteénding the seminar on the
foreenhouse effect" arranged by the Prime Minister for 26th April.

I presume that the note that you promise will contain the list of
those attending az well a8 a8 guide to the disocussion topiosa.
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FORESTRY COMMISSION
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SITTINGEOURNE RESEARCH CEMTRE,
Swichbcarg  (0T96] Jd444 SITTINGBOURNE,
Todas 28181 SHELL G EEMT. mE= Bags
Fecaitiohe,  Sillingosene 0T36] 7EE03

Z9th March, 193%9.
Dominic Morris E=q._,
Frivate Sr.'-e:'t'r'l'!t:l'r':,' ta the P.M

10 downd A SEreet,
Londom SWls 2A8
I
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Thank wyou for your 1

e

tation to the Prime Minister's seminar on
preemhouse pases and thelr effects on the 26 April at Downing Strest.

I am
pleased Lo be able to attend and lock forward to hearing from wou further.
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